UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR RLCULATORY CONMISSION

REGIONV
1990 N. CALIFORNIA BOULEVARD
SUITE 202, WALNUT CRECK PLAZA
WALNUT CREENK, CALIFONNIA 54596

April 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Al Grella, Chief .
Materials Radiation Safety Section
IE:HQ

FROM: . H. E. Book, Chief
Radivlogical Safety Branch
Region V

SUBJECT : LAND BURIAL AREA AT V.A. HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES -
LICENSE NO. 04-00181-04

Some time ago we received a request by telephone for NRC guidance or the NRC
position on conversion of the land burial area at this facility to use as a
public park. Today we received a letter dated April 15, 1981 which confirms,

in writing, the earlier verbal request. am enclosing a copy for your
information and files.

1 understand that the decision in this matter will be made by NMSS, and that
the problem has been assigned to L. W. Camper of that organization. Therefore,
by copy of this m2mo I am transmitting the original of the letter from the

licensee to L. W. Camper for their files and action.

£ Aok

Herbert E. Book, Chief
Radiological Safety Branch

Enclosure:

Copy of 4/15/81 1tr.
from licensee

c€C w/enclosure: L.W. Camper, FCML:NMSS
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